
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A <Anju.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Superior Quality Consumer Face Mask (Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof)

Hello Chelsea,

Many thanks for your prompt response.

Best,

Yacine

De : Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Envoyé : 11 mai 2020 10:24
À : Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A
Objet : RE: Superior Quality Consumer Face Mask (Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof)

Hi Yacine,

Thanks for reaching out.

Please let them know that the first step should be completing the form on the Buy and Sell portal found here:

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 

Once they complete the form, have them send the reference number they receive. You can give them my contact

information so they can send it directly to me if you want.

I can then pass that along to the department for them to analyze and decide if we can enter into a contract with them.
They will reach out either way to let them know.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Chelsea Kusnick
Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368
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De: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Envoye : 6 mai 202010:58
A: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A <An0u.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Cc : Dhillon, Anju - Personal - ; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Objet: RE: Superior Quality Consumer Face Mask (Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof)

Hi Yacine:

Copying our Quebec Desk, Anthony Laporte.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A [mailto:Anlu.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May-06-2010:03 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/P_SPC <dove'ot. armar c canada.ca>
Cc: Dhillon, Anju -Personal
Subject: TR: Superior Quality Consumer Face Mask (Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof)

Hello Dovejot,

One of our constituents who is also owner of a company, wishes to sell to Canadian businesses (including, if
possible, to Federal Government entities) high quality masks (but not as medical equipment) imported from
Italy. Could you please tell us if there is a way we can help him do this or if you would be interested to get in
touch with him for more details?

Also, please find below and attached more information about his products.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Yacine Belbahri
Gestionnaire de dossiers pour la Deputee Anju Dhillon I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle I Case manager for Anju Dhillon
M.P. I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle
735 rue Notre-Dame
Lachine, Quebec, H8S 2135
Tel: 514-915-6373 / 514-639-4497
Fax: 514-639-7407
aniu.dhillon.cla@parl.gc.ca
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De : Michael battah <michael@pbsourcing.com>
Envoyé : 4 mai 2020 17:34
À : Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A
Objet : Superior Quality Consumer Face Mask (Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof)

Hi Andrea,

As per our conversation today, as you may well know, the world is going in dire need of Consumer Reusable
Face Masks (not the medical face mask that is servicing the medical community, but a protective mask for the
consumer). The consumer mask is currently a virgin territory with tremendous demand and very little supply,
at this juncture. However, what you may or may not know, is that there are a lot of big companies in Montreal
who have gotten into the face mask business to make a buck; and couldn’t care less if the people who buy

their masks catch the Covid-19, as long as they make a sale (I have witnessed and heard this first hand), as
well as both tried and bought quite a few products that just don’t offer the adequate protection.

The Italian suppliers that we’re producing our companies shapewear / hosiery have been mandated by the
Italian Government to produce superior quality Antimicrobial, Antibacterial, Waterproof face masks, that
actually protect the consumer and are not just a T-Shirt cut in a mask shape or in other cases, a mask which
claims it is Antibacterial, that is so thin... you can blow out a match through the fabic (view my We Transfer
video on following email which showcases this fact) .

In view of the above, we at PB Sourcing are positioning our company as the ‘Go To’ company if an institution

wants a Face Mask the Truly Protects and not just acts as if you cut out a t-shirt at home and placed it on your
mouth and nose. Our face masks have all been laboratory tested and use fibers and treatments that actually
protect the consumer (view enclosed attachments showing both the Mask we are presenting and the quality
protection we are offering).

Our objective is to offer out face mask to Schools, the Government and any other institution that requires a
face mask.

Please advise how we go about connecting with the decision maker and not we want to truly “help protect”
both schools & government employees, etc for a fraction of the current cost to les contribuables (view the
competitive matrix gird on page 4 of our presentation in 1st attachment).

We also have brand packaging for both Adults (blue) & Kids (green with kids pictures to be added in tomorrow
by our graphic artist) as only received pictures today.

Hoping this can contribute a part to bringing a ‘Halt’ to the propagation of germs, so we can all go back to the
lives we once had, or as best as possible... to the “New Normal” asap!

Presentation available in French, if required.

Let me know your thoughts ?

Thanks and best regards always,

Michael Battah
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Proprietary Brand Sourcing Inc.
Founder & CEO
514-947-9154
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